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To: @minvws.nl
Cc: @minvws.nl];
From:

Sent: Wed 3/24/2021 4:34:44 PM

Subject: RE: Question about Covid patients from Dutch Caribbean

Received: Wed 3/24/2021 4:34:48 PM

Ok, working on it, dank!

From: 512e 512e ) IEEE @minvws.ni>
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 11:28 AM

To: 5.1.2e @minbuza.nl>;

Cc: 5.1.2e ) @minvws.nl>; @minvws.nl>

Subject: RE: Question about Covid patients from Dutch Caribbean

As requested the most up to date numbers of ICU occupancy:

Aruba max 20 ICU beds, 3 free

Bonaire max 7 ICU beds, 3 free

Curacao max 20 beds, 6 free

Sint Maarten (Saba/St Eustatius) max 6 ICU beds, 5 free

Met vriendelijke groet,

Crisisteam Caribisch Nederland

Programmadirectie Zorg en Jeugd Caribisch Nederland

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport

Parnassusplein 5 | Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag

T (+31
E minvws.nl

www. rijksoverheid.nl

51.2e 5.1.2e

Verzonden: dinsdag 23 maart 2021 12:25

Aan:

CC:

Onderwerp: RE: Question about Covid patients from Dutch Caribbean

Additional information:

@minbuza.nl>

@minvws.nl>

Since last week we see numbers of Covid infections and hospital/ICU admissions in the Dutch Caribbean have

soared. Numbers on Curacao have doubled over the weekend and on Bonaire the incidence has risen from 61 to

1300 per week per 100,000 inhabitants in the last 2 weeks. Aruba has had a steady high number of infections, and

that is now slowly rising as well. All three islands have a hospital with an ICU, but despite good cooperation
between Kingdom hospitals, extra equipment and personnel, clinical capacity starts to be a serious issue. Before, it

was easier to transfer patients between the islands because outbreaks were not simultaneous. At the moment

however, there are regionally only a limited amount of ICU beds free, and non-Covid care has been scaled down.

We are currently trying to increase ICU capacity in the hospitals, but there are several issues that make this harder.

For instance, oxygen consumption of Covid patients is high, while medicinal oxygen needs to be imported and the

logistics limit the number of admissions to hospital. Also, because of the global nature of the pandemic it is not easy

to find enough ICU personnel to open more beds. Sadly, it is not feasible to fly patients to the Netherlands because

of the distance. Therefore we are exploring other options, 5.1.2a

5.1.2a

Please let me know if you require other/more information.
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Met vriendelijke groet,

5.1.2e

Crisisteam Caribisch Nederland

Programmadirectie Zorg en Jeugd Caribisch Nederland

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport
Parnassusplein 5 | Postbus 20350 | 2500 EJ | Den Haag

(+31
E minvws.n|

www.rijksoverheid.nl

Verzonden: maandag 22 maart 2021 15:16

Onderwerp: RE: Question about Covid patients from Dutch Caribbean

Hi EE]

Regards,

From: 512e 512e |JERI minvws.nl>
Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2021 4:24 PM

Cc: @minvws.nl>; 5.1.2e ) minvws.nl>

Subject: Question about Covid patients from Dutch Caribbean

Importance: High

DearIEEE

I hope this email finds you well.

I write to you because the Covid situation on the islands is not so good, and worsening every day now. Numbers on

Aruba, Curacao and Bonaire are rising quickly, and the hospitals are reaching their capacity to care for ICU patients.
The hospitals on the island accept patients from the other islands, but they are reaching their limit. We would like to

know if, in case the full capacity of the hospitals in the Caribbean part of the Kingdom is reached and no more

patients can be treated locally, there would be a possibility to send Covid patients that need ICU care to hospitals in

Colombia.

I hope you can let us know urgently, so we can plan accordingly.

Met vriendelijke groet,

51.2e

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

T (+31) osIEEECHN
E minvws.n|

www.rijksoverheid.nl

Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email?

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht

abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat

aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het

elektromsch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that 1s not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent

to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no lability for

damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.

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

elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent

to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for

damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.


